

Wanda St.romain

Charge RN -

Slidell, LA 70460

wanda06@charter.net

+1 504 432 4102

Charity School of Nursing ADN graduate of 25 years, experience including Med-Surg, LTAC, inpatient hospice, Wd care, House Supervisor, Dialysis, Behavioral Health, LPN Clinical Instructor Medical assistant for 8 years prior at Tulane Med Ctr. for infusion center
3 surgeons as well as 12 sub specialities within nursing clinics. Also RN grad internship in Med-Surg, Telemetry, SDS, endoscopy and L&D.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Charge Nurse

Curahealth - New Orleans, LA

June 2016 to Present

LTAC Charge RN for 30 bed acute care hospital with multi diagnosis. Med surf Tele ventilators wound care rehab and inpatient hospice

Charge RN

AMG/Gulf - Slidell, LA

September 2005 to Present

LTAC charge RN for 24 bed unit, managing & organizing staff and patient care with post surgery complications and infections, ventilators, telemetry, IV drips/fluids, wound care, rehab & hospice.

Charge RN

Northlake Behavioral Health Hospital Mandeville - Mandeville, LA

Present

20 bed unit managing mental illness patient care and staff.

House Supervisor

St.Bernard Hospital - Chalmette, LA

July 2013 to May 2014

in absence of administrators, managed all hospital functions on the night shift

RN Manager of Dialysis

Metropolitan kidney ctr. - Metairie, LA

February 2007 to December 2008

Dialysis clinic, managed all functions of the clinic, staff and patient treatments.

Staff RN on Med-Surg unit

Northshore Hospital - Slidell, LA
September 2005 to March 2006

patient care for multi surgeries and diagnosis.

RN Charge Nurse

Davita Renal New Orleans - New Orleans, LA
January 2005 to September 2005

Renal dialysis treatments to ICU patients.

Charge RN of 33

Healthsouth LTAC New Orleans - New Orleans, LA
February 2003 to December 2004

bed unit managing and organizing staff & patient care with post surgery, ventilators, telemetry, iv drips wound care, rehab & hospice.

RN direct care of ventilators, telemetry, iv drips, wd

Lifecare LTAC Hospital Chalmette - Chalmette, LA
June 2001 to June 2001

care, rehab & hospice.

Post grad. internship

Lakeland Hospital New Orleans - New Orleans, LA
December 1999 to June 2001

on multi units including Med-Sur, telemetry, SDS, endoscopy, and L&D.

Medical Asst

Tulane Med CTR - New Orleans, LA
January 1991 to January 1997

to the Director of clinical nursing, 3 surgeons and multiple MD's for 12 sub speciality clinics.

Education

Associate in Rn

Charity School of Nursing / Nunez Comm College /Eastern College Of Health Medical Assist - New Orleans, LA

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Skills

- Charge Nurse (10+ years)
- RN
- Nurse Management
- Dialysis Experience
- Hospice Care
- Behavioral Health
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Phlebotomy
- Vital Signs
- Dementia Care
- Home Care
- Quality Assurance
- Medical Office Experience
- Teaching
- Supervising Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Medical terminology
- Acute care
- Phone etiquette

Links

<http://www.apple.com/iwork>

Certifications and Licenses

BLS and ACLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Patient Focus & Orientation – Highly Proficient

August 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.